Cook, Scott

From: Annika Fraley <tripp0024@protonmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Cook, Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fwd: Campaign materials- attribution required and notice of attribution deficiency
Attachments: IMG_20220419_110251.jpg; IMG_20220419_110310.jpg

On 04/11/22-04/14/22, roughly 250 or less flyers were handed out with " Paid for by Jessica Bostock Campaign" as
shown in the photo. They are missing the mailing address.

As soon as we received notification of this oversight we immediately stopped distributing campaign materials. We fixed
all campaign materials in our possession. ( See photo)

We apologize for this oversight.

Thank you

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

-------- Original Message --------
On Apr 19, 2022, 10:49 AM, Advocates_of_Parental_Rights in_Education_SD6 < sd6.aopr@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cook, Scott <SCook3@mt.gov>

Date: Fri, Apr 15, 2022 at 10:32 AM

Subject: Campaign materials- attribution required and notice of attribution deficiency
To: Sd6.aopr@gmail.com <Sd6.aopr@gmail.com>

Good morning,

COPP Compliance Specialists have recently been notified that certain materials supporting your
candidacy do not appear to include the full ‘paid for by’ attribution message as required (see the
attached photos). Each material would require an attribution message of ‘paid for by’ with the
candidate’s name and campaign address under 13-35-225, Mont. Code Ann. You will need to add the
full required attribution message to all copies of this material and email a photo to the COPP showing
the attribution message added; please do so no later than the end of the day Tuesday, April 19, 2022 (2
business days from today)- per 13-35-225(6), Mont. Code Ann. COPP would also require the number of
items an attribution message was added to and the date the material was distributed as part of this
message.




Please feel free to contact me directly with questions about Montana’s attribution requirements. | can
be reached via email at scook3@mt.gov or via telephone at (406) 444-4627. Thank you.

Scott Cook

Compliance Specialist

Office of the Commissioner of Political Practices
(406) 444-4627

SCook3@mt.gov




Saturday, April 16th
11:00am-1:00pm

15 9th St E.
Columbia Falls Mt 59912
( Corner of HWY 2 & Nucleus Ave )

Hotdogs, chips, cold drinks
FREE EVENT OPEN TO PUBLIC

Eind Out More:
‘Like” on Facebook- Jessica Bostock
Political Candidate

Paid for by: Jessica Bostock Campaign
PO Box /33
Columbia Falls, M1 5991/
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Sound the alarm, it's time for change!
Lonservative Values
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| SUPPORT: iy
* Parents nghts& Consent
o e TS  NO IN-PERSON
Community Involved Education VOTING
» Safety & Privacy of Students

* Age Appropriate Content &
Curriculum Transparency

* Opt-In Instead of Opt-out
* Expanding Anti-Bullying , a—
Programs and Prevention. Youre Invited

» High Academic Achievement Meet & Greet

| STAND AGAINST April 16th

» Mandates & School Overreach | More Information
* Anti-American curriculums

* Data M'_”'”E Students Proudly Endorsed by Parents'
* Obscenity in classroom Rights In Education, PAC
materials and books

ENDORSED BY: HD3 Rep. Braxton Mitchell

MAIL-IN BALLOT

BALLOTS MAILED
| APRIL 14

| VOTE BY MAY 3rd




